

9:00 pm

Regular Meeting City of Berkeley PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION

Thursday, March 3, 2022 at 7:00 PM

PUBLIC ADVISORY: THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED EXCLUSIVELY THROUGH ZOOM VIDEOCONFERENCE AND TELECONFERENCE

To access the meeting remotely: Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone, or Android device, please use this URL to join the meeting:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87827694563

If you do not wish for your name to appear on the screen, then use the drop-down menu and click on "rename" to rename yourself to be anonymous. To request to speak, use the "raise hand" icon by rolling over the bottom of the screen. To join by phone: Dial 1-669-900-9128 and enter Meeting ID: 878 2769 4563. If you wish to comment during the public comment portion of the agenda, Press *9 and wait to be recognized by the Chair. Note: Your phone number will appear on the videoconference screen.

AGENDA

7:00 pm	CALL TO ORDER: Chair will call the meeting to order; Secretary will call roll.
7:05 pm	PUBLIC COMMENT (on agenda items only): Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.
7:10 pm	APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
	Regular Meeting of February 3, 2022**
7:15 pm	CHAIR REPORT:
7:20 pm	STAFF REPORT:
7:25 pm	ACTION ITEMS: (Matters for discussion and possible action)
	 Election results and vice chair Work plan RV waste dump program Hopkins Street corridor project

INFORMATION ITEMS: (Action may be taken on any information item at this meeting if a majority of Commissioners votes to move it to an action item. This vote may take place at or

before the time the item is scheduled to come up).

1. Standing Information Item: Subcommittee Reports

9:20 pm FUTURE AGENDAS:

9:30 pm ADJOURNMENT

- * Indicates written material included in packet.
- ** Indicates material to be delivered at meeting.

ADA Disclaimer: This meeting is being held in a wheelchair accessible location. To request disability-related accommodations to participate in the meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the Disability Services specialist at 981-6418 (V) or 981-6347 (TDD) at least three business days before the meeting date. Please refrain from wearing scented products to this meeting.

SB 343 Disclaimer:

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Commission regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection at the Public Works Department located at the address below.

Communications Disclaimer:

Communications to Berkeley boards, commissions or committees are public record and will become part of the City's website. Please note: e-mail addresses, names, addresses, and other contact information are not required, but if included in any communication to a City board, commission or committee, will become part of the public record. If you do not want your e-mail address or any other contact information to be made public, you may deliver communications via U.S. Postal Service or in person to the Secretary of the relevant board, commission or committee. If you do not want your contact information included in the public record, please do not include that information in your communication. Please the contact the Secretary of the relevant board, commission or committee for further information.

Commission Secretary:

Joe Enke, Manager of Engineering

Public Works Department/Engineering Division, 1947 Center Street, 4th Floor, Berkeley, CA, 94704

Telephone (510) 981-6411

TDD: (510) 981-6347, Email: JEnke@cityofberkeley.info